

d



COLEMAN OIL & GAS, INC.

Wednesday, May 15, 2002

RE: ADMINISTRATIVE ORDER SWD-806

VIA US MAIL

David Catanach
Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fee, NM 87505

Dear Mr. Catanach:

Subject: Juniper SWD #1

D-16-24N-10W

045-29732

Coleman Oil & Gas, Inc. recently drilled and have started completing the Juniper SWD #1 disposal well. After review of the application, open and cased hole logs, Coleman Oil & Gas would like to include the secondary as well as the primary target all part of the Mesaverde group as stated on the original application. It is are understanding this will change the maximum initial surface injection pressure and the setting depth of the packer. Attached are the intervals that we would like to perforate.

It was also indicated that the approval was good for a period of one year from the approval date if water disposal had not been initiated. Coleman Oil and Gas Is planning on having water going in the ground prior to this time period, but would like to request an extension just in case the surface equipment is not in place to start disposing of produced water from Basin Fruitland Coal wells.

If you require any additional information please let me know.

Sincerely,

Michael T. Hanson

Michael T. Hanson
Engineer
Coleman Oil & Gas

cc: Charlie Perrin Oil Conservation Division-Aztec
Chris Coleman
Well File

[Faint circular stamp or signature]

FIRST STAGE
MESAVERDE SLICK WATER FRAC

FORMATION MESAVERDE
INTERVAL MENEFEE AND POINT LOOKOUT

3036-3056
3296-3304
3346-3354
3530-3536
3724-3734
3822-3833
3838-3845
3862-3871
3895-3901
3913-3926
3943-3951
3956-3974

TWELVE INTERVALS IN STAGE #1

SECOND STAGE
MESAVERDE SLICK WATER FRAC

FORMATION MESAVERDE
INTERVAL CLIFF HOUSE

2176-2205
2210-2249
2264-2270
2303-2307
2311-2320
2322-2332
2334-2341
2345-2371
2380-2388
2393-2402
2406-2421
2423-2428
2431-2436
2460-2477
2519-2554
2563-2576
2581-2633
2639-2667
2671-2683
2686-2694
2697-2703
2713-2724
2727-2743
2750-2758

TWENTY FOUR INTERVALS IN STAGE #2